
  

 
FINANCE DEPARTMENT 

 
February 22, 2021 

 
 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 TO ALL OFFERORS 
 
Request for Proposal: RFP# 2021-01 
 
Description:  Advanced Metering Infrastructure RF Mesh System 
 
RFP Date:  February 12, 2021 
Opening Date:  March 8, 2021 
Opening Time: 3:00 PM EST 
 
The following questions were received for the referenced request for proposal (RFP) follows: 
 

1. Will the March 8th due date be extended? 
 No 
 

2. Did your team work with a consultant to help with preparation of the RFP? 
 Yes 
 

3. Will any other vendors than Elster, Itron and Landis+Gry be considered? 
 As outlined in Section 4.1: “Only electric meters from proven entities shall be 
 considered, these manufacturers include Itron, Landis+Gyr, and Elster.  All quoted 
 meters must be of a non-proprietary design that would accommodate AMI modules from 
 other vendors.” 
 
 The City will consider other meter vendors if they meet other parameters outlined in the 
 RFP scope.  However, the preferred vendors referenced above will be weighted heavier 
 in the evaluation process. 
 
 The Evaluation Committee will determine if the bidders have met the criteria outlined in 
 the RFP per Section 7.2.   
 

4. Do I have to register with the City to bid on the RFP? 
 No registration is needed to bid on the above-referenced RFP.  The City does not require 
 the vendor to register with eVa. 
 
 The proposal instructions are outlined on page 15 of the RFP. 
 



  

5. On the cover page the RFP is identified as #2021-01 and in section 1.2 and 1.3  it is 
identified as #2021-04.  Please advise the correct identifier. 

 The correct identifier is:  #2021-01.  
 
Note: A signed acknowledgment of this addendum shall be received at the location indicated on 
the IFB either prior to the due date and hour or attached to your response. Signature on this 
addendum does not substitute for your signature on the original IFB document. The original IFB 
document must be signed.  
 
Very truly yours, 
 
Tracy Spence, Purchasing Agent 
207 West 2nd Avenue 
Franklin VA 23851 
Phone: (757) 562-8535 
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Date 
 
 
 
 

 


